
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

To:   Mayor and City Council  

From:   Steve Foote, AICP 

 Community Development Director 

 

Date:   February 8, 2016 

Subject:   RZ 16-022: Kathryn B. Zickert, applicant, on behalf of Hines Atlanta 

Associates Limited Partnership, owner of 4453 Ashford Dunwoody Road, 

Dunwoody, GA 30346, seeks permission to rezone property currently zoned 

Office-Institution conditional (O-Ic) District to Local Commercial conditional 

(C-1c) District to allow for development of a restaurant with drive-through. 

The tax parcel number is 18 347 01 033. 

 

 
The applicant has asked to have their rezoning application withdrawn without prejudice. 

 
Attachments 

 Letter from applicant dated 1-27-16 
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Five Ravinia Drive 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
P 770.206.5300 
F 770.206.5325 

 

January 27, 2016 
 
Steve Foote, AICP 
Director, Community Development 
41 Perimeter Center East 
Suite 250 
City of Dunwoody, GA 30346 
 
RE: RZ 16-022 and ZBA 16-021. 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
On behalf of Hines Atlanta Associates Limited Partnership, I respectfully request withdrawal 
without prejudice of the following rezoning and variance applications:  RZ 16-022 and ZBA 
16-021. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Vikram Mehra 
 
Cc (by email):    Rebecca Keefer  
                            Kathy Zickert 
                            Dennis Webb 
                            Alan Kennedy 
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